DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING
P.O. Box 302 « Hahnville, Louisiana 70057

(504) 783-5060 » (504) 466-1990 + Fax (504) 783-6447

ECGEIYE

CHRIS A. TREGRE [ ] |
PARISH PRESIDENT I ,.

JAMES BADEAUX, JR. JUL 3 0 1999
' DIRECTOR

PARISH COUNCIL

Memorandum

TO: Joan Becnel
Council Secretary

FROM: Earl Matherne },/r/\
CZIMA

DATE: July 30, 1999

RE:  Permit Application for Total Transportation, Inc.
Gemini Rig
Discharge Permit in Mississippi River
Destrehan, Louisiana
DEQ# LA 0090573

The above reference applicant is located on the Mississippi River between mile marker
116 and 121 left descending bank, Destrehan. This permit is a replacement permit for an
existing tank storage facility. This discharge already exists and is not an increase.
According to the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality, even though the
applicant is required to acquire a discharge permit, the applicant serves as no threat to
any aspect of the river’s quality. The proposed discharge is rig washwater and sanitary
wastewater, It is my opinion that a letter of NO OBJECTION be issue to all interested
agencies in reference to this matter.



